MACOMB COUNTY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH
NOTICE OF IMPLEMENTATION OF MCO POLICY

DATE: July 30, 2012
TO: MCCMH Directly-Operated Network Providers
FROM: Laura Manza

Policy/Legal Compliance Coordinator

RE: Revision of MCCMH MCO Policies

Brief description of revisions:

10-008, “Overtime and
Compensatory Time

Updated references to the Macomb County Personnel Policy
Manual;

Revised V.E.

Added V.F.

Added V.G.3.

Added V.H.

Revised VIII. References / Legal Authority

10-056, “Infection Control
Plan” and Incorporated
Documents

Policy 10-056 -- updated References / Legal Authority
Exposure Control Plan -- removed "Therapist I" and added
"Peer Support Specialist" to Category A (Exposure
Determination Category, p. 6); updated Appendix B: Macomb
County Incident Report (Personal Injury) to be consistent with
the new form (revised 11/11); removed reference to Macomb
County Risk Management throughout, replacing with Human
Resources and Labor Relations

TB Policy -- added Peer Support Specialist to list of job
classifications that require TB testing for new hires (p. 3); added
to lll.D., that for employees with a documented history of a
positive TB skin test, "appropriate follow-up action shall be
taken, e.g. medications and chest X-Ray."

Follow the linked document, above, to view in full. As a reminder, you may always access MCCMH
Policies directly from the MCCMH internet website, by clicking on “MCCMH Policies.”

Questions regarding these policy revisions may be made to Laura Manza by phone: (586) 466-
7911; or by email: laura.manza@mccmh.net.

This notice is being sent electronically to all MCCMH providers. Please note that it is the
responsibility of the receiving party to view the policy updates, to become knowledgeable of policy
content, to disseminate information to appropriate staff within your agency and to ensure staff

compliance.
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